WINFIELD ACTIVITIES DEPARTMENT

Robert James — Activities Director
Stacey Diederich — Activities Secretary

2015 Warrior Classic Tournament Information

TO: Athletic Director/Head Boys Soccer Coach
Winfield — Liberty -- Elsberry — Father Tolton

FROM: Robert James — Activities Director

DATE: September 2nd, 2015

The 2014 Warrior Classic Varsity Soccer Tournament will be held on Wednesday, Thursday and Saturday
(Sept. 16,17, and 19). The tournament schedule and other important information are listed below:

Wednesday, September 16

4:30 Winfield vs. Father Tolton
6:30 Liberty vs. Elsberry
Thursday, September 17

4:30 Liberty vs. Winfield

6:30 Elsberry vs Father Tolton
Saturday, September 19

10:00 Winfield vs Elsberry

12:00 Liberty vs Father Tolton

o  First team listed will wear white/light color jersey
Tie-breakers: 1. Head to Head 2. Fewest Goals Allowed 3. Total Goals Scored
4. Goal Differential 5. Coin Flip

e Admission is $3 for adults and $2 for students

e  There will be a concession stand open.

e Team Trophy to Tournament Champions



